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From: Cox, Barbara <Barbara.Cox@MontgomeryCountyMD.gov>  
Sent: Wednesday, December 9, 2020 12:11 PM 
To: Tettelbaum, Emily <Emily.Tettelbaum@montgomeryplanning.org> 
Cc: Dickel, Stephanie <Stephanie.Dickel@montgomeryplanning.org>; Salazar, Victor 
<Victor.Salazar@montgomerycountymd.gov> 
Subject: RE: Contact information for M‐NCPPC staff  
Sensitivity: Private 

[EXTERNAL EMAIL] Exercise caution when opening attachments, clicking links, or responding. 

Good afternoon Emily, 

Thank you for your email.  I apologize for the delayed reply.  I consulted with Associate County Attorney, Charles 
Frederick, and Program Manager Victor Salazar about Ms. Mack’s case, and we have determined that Ms. Mack’s use 
(massage therapy office) is permitted under a Conditional Use as a Retail/Service Establishment office {Sec. 59.8.2.3.B, 
Footnote 7(c, xii)} in the R‐H zone.   

Sec. 3.5.11.B.1 defines a Retail/Service Establishment as “a business providing personal services or sale of goods to the 
public.”  Additionally, Sec. 3.5.8.B.1 defines an Office as “a room, set of rooms, or a building where the business of a 
commercial or industrial organization or of a professional person is conducted.” 

Ms. Mack is a professional person providing personal services in an office.  Ms. Mack is licensed by the Maryland Dept. 
of Health, State Board of Massage Therapy Examiners as a Massage Therapist (License/Registration # M00785)  

As authorized under Sec. 2‐42B of the Montgomery County Code, it is DPS’ interpretation of the code that Ms. Mack 
may operate her massage therapy office by Conditional Use.   

Please let me know if you have any questions or concerns.  I would like to provide Ms. Mack with contact information for 
M‐NCPPC staff so that she may reach out for assistance in submitting her Conditional Use application packet by her 
compliance date of February 1, 2021. 

I can be contacted by phone at 240‐372‐9620 (7:30 AM – 4:00 PM) or via email. 

Thank you, 

Barbara  

Barbara J. P. Cox 
Permitting & Code Enforcement Inspector 
Montgomery County Government 
Dept. of Permitting Services (DPS) 
Division of Zoning & Code Compliance 
2425 Reedie Drive, 7th Floor 
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